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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:43 PM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Summary of 12/14/2017 Shasta RPA amendment meeting


Attachments: Summary of Reclamation-NMFS Shasta RPA amendment coordination


meeting_ebs_BB.docx


And a few suggested edits from me.


On Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 4:27 PM, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:


Added some things that were said that I thought were important (although I don't know that Jeff & co. would


agree?).


Thanks,


Evan


On Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 3:52 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Barb and Evan,


Please review the attached and send over any track changes, hopefully quickly. I don't have my notes with


me, so the summary is off the top of my head. Please review for accuracy, and if I left out a salient point, but


this is meant to be high elevation.


Maria especially wants us to capture points of agreement, for example, 53 DAT.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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